Cresaptown Log Church
AL-V1-A-145

The Cresaptown Log Church is located on Winchester
Road in Cresaptown. Three trustees for the Church of the
United Brethren in Christ bought what was referred to in
the deed as the "church lot" in January 1852. A log build-
ing was constructed that was used as a church for an undeter-
mined length of time. The building remained church property
until 1897 when Margaret McKenzie purchased it. The building
is typical of log houses constructed in Allegany County during
the mid-nineteenth century. It is a one and one-half story,
three bays wide structure with a gable flank roof and eaves
consisting of rafter ends.
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This house is located at 14513 Winchester Road in
Cresaptown.

The rectangular building is one and one-half stories
tall and two bays wide. Walls are of log and are one foot
thick. They have been covered with weatherboard siding and
tar paper. The building rests on stone pillars on the corners.
Random rubble stone placed beneath the walls between the pillars
has been partially sheathed in cement. The gable flank roof
is covered with asphalt shingles. Eaves consist of rafter
ends on the flanks and of a cornice and bed mould on the
gable ends. A gabled dormer added onto the eastern flank
has a pedimented pair of windows. The chimney has apparently
been removed. A hip roofed frame addition with german siding
is on the south.

The main entrance, offset on the eastern facade has a
replaced two panel one 1ight door. Windows are replaced
with one over one light sashes. A shed roofed porch is
on the east.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Cresaptown Log Church is located on Winchester Road
in Cresaptown. Cresaptown was described as "largely an agricultural
community" in the nineteenth century. (1) It was a small village,
in 1880 it had a population of fifty according to the census.(2)

Three trustees for the Church of the United Brethren in
Christ bought what was referred to in the deed as the “church lot"
in January 1852.(3) This denomination was begun in Pennsylvania
in the late eighteenth century by a pastor who moved to Pennsylvania
from Germany. Evangelistic work was done among the German settlers
of Pennsylvania, Maryland, and Virginia. (4)

A Tog building was constructed that was used as a church
for an undetermined length of time. The building remained church
property until 1897 when Margaret McKenzie purchased it. (5)

The building is typical of log houses constructed in
Allegany County during the mid-nineteenth century. It is a
one and one-half story, three bays wide structure with a gable
flank roof and eaves consisting of rafter ends. Windows and
doors have been replaced.

(1) Harry I. Stegmaier, Jr. et al., Allegany County, A History (Parsons, W VA.:
McClain Printing Co.) p. 213

(2) Joh?4Té Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: L.H. Everts Co.)
P. 6

(3) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 8, Folio 249

(4) Frank S. Mead, Handbook of Denominations in the United States (Nashville:
Abingdon Press) p. 102

(5) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 81, Folio 209

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Allegany County Deed: Liber 322, Folio 286
Grantee: Ray William VanMeter Date: June 1, 1960
Grantor: Charles R. Grant and Eva V. Grant

Allegany County Deed: Liber 157, Folio 484
Grantee: Charles R. Grant, et ux Date: February 27, 1928
Grantor: Solomon Gross and Lesta Gross

Allegany County Deed: Liber 157, Folio 388
Grantee: Solomon Gross Date: February 11, 1928
Grantor: Jennie R. Lazarus and Tobias Lazarus

Allegany County Deed: Liber 156, Folio 392
Grantee: Jennie R. Lazarus and Lena Lazarus Date: September 13, 1927
Grantor: Urner G. Carl and William A. Gunter, trustees Consideration: $650.00

Allegany County Deed: Liber 81, Folio 209

Grantee: Margaret McKenzie Date: May 1, 1897
Grantor: Thomas P. Llewellyn trustee Consideration: $30.00
Notes: Trustee for the Church of the United Brethren

in Christ

Allegany County Deed: Liber 8, Folio 249
Grantee: John Stewart, John F. Smith, George W. Maddin Date: January 17, 1852
trustees Consideration: $50.00
Grantor: Nelson Stewart
Notes: Trustees for the Church of the United Brethren
in Christ

Allegany County Deed: Liber 10, Folio 214
Grantee: Nelson Stewart Date: January 17, 1852
Grantor: Jonathan Barkdoll and John C. Stewart

Allegany County Deed: Liber 3, Folio 25
Grantee: Jacob Barkdoll Date: August 31, 1847
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Note: Allegany County Land Records, Liber 82, Folio 375 is deed for 1ot
contiguous to the church lot. It refers to the log house in the
property measurements. The date is December 7, 1897.
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